Pushpak Shewale

From: Stephen P

Sent: 14 August 2024 15:08
To: Pushpak Shewale
Subject: FW: Mishta Cart- PO

Quote are available in the PR.
Create a comparative and negotiate with L1 Vendor and conclude the order

From: Saud Dildar <saud.dildar@mumbailounge.in>

Sent: 14 August 2024 10:58

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshit Sogani <akshit.sogani@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani
<samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamlesh Patil <kamlesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj
Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: Mishta Cart- PO

Dear Stephen,
As discussed, the revised Mishta PR has been approved by Akshay.
Request if you can release the PO along with 50% advance in order to proceed with the execution.

PFB PR nos.
Semolina-2425-00544
Semolina-2425-00458

Regards,

Saud Dildar
Marketing Manager
Semolina Kitchen



